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From: Mike Angeli

To: Dennis Stachewicz

Date: Thu Jun 05 2014 01:56:46 GMT+0530 (IST)
Subject: UPCRC

Feel like meeting with Ron and me in my office at 2:00 pm on Monday the 9th?

Mike Angeli, Chief

Marquette City Police Department
300 W. Baraga Ave.
Marquette, Mi. 49855

Phone: 906-228-0400

From: Dennis Stachewicz

To: Mike Angeli

Date: Thu Jun 05 2014 17:19:23 GMT+0530 (IST)
Subject: Re: UPCRC

As long as | am not gonna be asked to twist an interpretation of the zoning ordinance :)

On Wed, Jun 4, 2014 at 4:26 PM, Mike Angeli <mangeli@matcty.org> wrote:
. Feel like meeting with Ron and me in my office at 2:00 pm on Monday the 9th?

| Mike Angeli, Chief

. Marquette City Police Department
. 300 W. Baraga Ave.

| Marquette, Mi. 49855

- Phone: 906-228-0400

| This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sen

Dennis M. Stachewicz, Jr.

Director of Planning and Community Development
City of Marquette

906-225-8377

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent

From: Mike Angeli

To: Dennis Stachewicz

Date: Thu Jun 05 2014 17:57:28 GMT+0530 (IST)
Subject: Re: UPCRC

. You shouldn't be as long as you stay consistant with your interpretations. Our last email thread indicates that the southern tip of the Hampton
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area is zoned properly for both public and private ownership as long as it's open to the public.

On Thu, Jun 5, 2014 at 7:49 AM, Dennis Stachewicz <dstachewicz@matcty.org> wrote:
- As long as | am not gonna be asked to twist an interpretation of the zoning ordinance :)

On Wed, Jun 4, 2014 at 4:26 PM, Mike Angeli <mangeli@mgtcty.org> wrote:
.| Feel like meeting with Ron and me in my office at 2:00 pm on Monday the 9th?

. Mike Angeli, Chief

| Marquette City Police Department
' | 300 W. Baraga Ave.
- Marquette, Mi. 49855

| Phone: 906-228-0400

| This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was s
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